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November 9, 2018


Ms. Caitlin Bukovitz
Project Leader
1701 North 4th Street
Superior, WI 54880



RE:  Notice of federal undertaking and request for comments under 36 CFR 800   
                               WISDOT Project 1560-07-70
                               USH 63, Drummond – USH 2
		     Bayfield County, Wisconsin

Dear Ms. Bukovitz:

	The Sac and Fox Nation Historic Preservation Office is in receipt of your letter and project information under the date of October 22, 2018 pertaining to the above referenced project concerning the undertaking located on USH 63 between Drummond Lake Road and East Junction CTH E in Bayfield County, Wisconsin.   

After further review of the plans, the Sac and Fox Nation Historic Preservation Office has no objection to the proposed project.  The proposed undertaking activities will have no significant impact on known historical or archaeological resources.  However, in the event of an inadvertent discovery of human remains or other cultural resources, we request that all proposed activities be halted until we are notified and have an opportunity to evaluate the cultural significance of the artifacts.

Thank you for your time and patience in communications regarding Section 106 and NAGPRA issues.  We appreciate your continued efforts in such matters.  Please do not hesitate to contact me at the information below if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

[image: ]


Anthony G DuBoise
NAGPRA Director/Historic Preservation Officer
Sac & Fox Nation in Oklahoma
Historic Preservation Department - NAGPRA
anthony.duboise@sacandfoxnation-nsn.gov
 (918) 968 – 3526 ext. 1070
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